MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Road February 15, 2018

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m. Present: School Athletic Directors in attendance—Armijo, Fairfield, Vacaville, Vanden, Wood

I. Winter Sports

A. Basketball

1. The all league meeting will be Monday February 19 at Armijo High classroom by gym. The girls' coaches will meet at 6:00 pm and the boys' coaches will meet at 7:00pm.

2. Playoff Teams:

Boys: 1stVacaville, 2ndWood, 3rdRodriguez

Girls: Coin flip for 3-way tie for first = 1stVintage, 2nd Wood, 3rdRodriguez

B. Soccer

- 1. 2. All league meeting is Monday February 19th at 6pm. Boys' coaches will meet in M-10 and the girls' coaches will meet in M-9.
- 3. The current standings for 1st to 3rd playoff places:

Boys-Vintage, Napa, Rodriguez Girls-Vacaville, Armijo, Rodriguez

C. Wrestling

1. MEL league tournament was Saturday February 10th hosted by Vintage at Napa High

2. Final standings Vacaville, Rodriguez, Wood, Vintage, Napa, Armijo

II Spring Sports

A. Baseball

Wood will not field a frosh team this year.

- B. Boys Golf
 - 1. The 1st league tournament on March 22 will be held at Silverado south course. Tee times will start at 9:30 and the cost is \$30/player.
 - 2. The 2nd league tournament on May 1st will be at Rancho Solano. Tee times will start at 11:00, and the cost is \$22/player.
- III. Fall Sports---No Reports
- IV. Schedules 2018-19

A. Winter

1. Wrestling

The coaches reviewed the possible schedules for 2018-19 season and decided on a double dual format with dual only rival competition. The league competition would begin in January. The double dual will avoid starting league play in December and then having a 2-week break and it would also consolidate the current schedule from 5 weeks to 3 weeks.

2. Basketball

The President of the league, Ed Santopadre, expressed some concern to Joan regarding the way the discussion and voting took place for moving basketball to T/Th and W/F for next season. The item will be on the BOM agenda for the April meeting. With this in mind, both schedules will need to be available for voting purposes for the April meeting. Eddie will look to make some adjustments to the basketball schedules based on the new wrestling schedule.

3. Soccer

No changes were made from the tentative January 18th schedules.

C. Spring

1. Badminton-

Coaches agreed that for the 2-day league tournament singles would play on one day and doubles the other day. The competition start time would be 4:00pm both days

2. Baseball-

a. Schedule with corrections will have baseball beginning Wednesday March 13 and leave room at the end for any needed makeup games.

b. There was also a discussion regarding a series type schedule for the future. A series schedule would have the same two teams playing 3 games in a row such as M, W, and F. The series idea will be a discussion item at the next BOM.

3. Boys Golf

No changes were made to the schedule presented in January

4. Softball-

No changes were made to the schedule presented in January.

5. Swim/Diving-

The league tournament will be moved to April 11,12, 13 to avoid conflict with Spring Break

6. Boys Tennis—

Kevin presented the schedule with the league starting date of February 28 and ending on April 24, the last competition date as set by the Section.

7. Track-

Carly presented 2 schedules for consideration. One schedule had competitions starting February 27th and the other schedule has starting competition date of March 6th. The consensus was March 6 starting date schedule was a better choice. The schedule also reflects both "Spring Break" weeks.

V. Scholar Athlete--- Nomination packets are due to Joan no later than Monday March 5^h.

VI. Other

A. Review and Discuss---How the all league patches are earned for individual sports

The discussion included using just individual competition results for all league awards.

B. Winter Final Standings and All League recipients

ADs were reminded to send the final standings and all league recipients to Joan as soon as they are available.

C. Senior Night Recognition

A short discussion was held regarding senior night recognition and whether a league standardized player information format should be used. Kevin will bring a sample format for review to our next AD meeting.

D. Section Play-off Invoice

Each school received an invoice for their share of the Section fees charged to the league for 2017 18 play-offs.

E. Next Meetings:

Athletic Council Thursday March 22nd.

Board of Managers Tuesday April 3rd. Vacaville will be in charge of refreshments.

F. Tentative Meeting Schedule 2018-19

Joan handed out the tentative meeting schedule for 2018-19. ADs should share the schedule document with their respective Principals. If there are any conflicts please let Joan know asap.

Meeting Adjourned 10:30

Respectfully submitted, Joan Mumaugh M.E.L. Commissioner